From: Jennifer Bolger <jennifer.bolger@tmlirp.org>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Wayne Shaffer <wshaffer@portlavaca.org>

Cc: Sandra Mason <smason@portlavaca.org>
Subject: Claim PR125398 - Public Works Bldg Fire

Mr. Shaffer,

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. Per our conversation, I have
attached a copy of the structure repair estimate for the ID 18 - Warehouse
#2. Payment has been issued to the city. Here is a quick recap:

Building Settlement:

$95,246.56 Replacement Cost

$24,249.80 Less Recoverable Depreciation
$79,996.76 Actual Cash Value

$1,000.00 Less Deductible

3> $69,996.76 Payment

The contents portion is currently pending. Attached is an inventory
spreadsheet to provide additional details on the contents. I took your list
and transferred it into the spreadsheet. Please provide the age, cost and any
additional descriptions and forward back to me.

Hi Ms. Mason - I will be including the firefighter's gear/equipment damage
along with the contents settlement. Do you have a final invoice from Dooley
Tackaberry for the costs?

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Jennifer Bolger

Claims Specialist

Direct: 512-491-2359 | Toll-Free: 800-537-6655
Fax: 512-491-2366

lennifer.bolger@tmlirp.org
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